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April 29,2009 

Frederick L. Cottrell, 111, Esquire 
Richards Layton & Finger 
One Rodney Square 
920 N. King Street 
Wilmington, DE 1980 1 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al., 
C.A. NO. 05-441-JJF; 
In re Intel Corporation Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation, 
MDL No. 05-1717-JJF; 
Phil Paul et al. v. Intel Corporation, C.A. No. 05-485-JJF; 
DM 25 

Dear Mr. Cottrell: 

In light of your correspondence of earlier today, I am instructing Fujitsu to cease further 
efforts to gather andlor translate any documents. Additionally Fujitsu need not transmit any 
additional documents that it may have been in the process of either gathering or translating. 

I will issue an order on the documents that have already been reviewed in camera. 

L@' 
Special Master (# 1006 14) 

cc: James L. Holzman, Esquire 
Richard Horwitz, Esquire 
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